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In response to your conversation with my associate, Brian Bernstein, the Board of Directors of Aspen Group, Inc. has not scheduled a new
meeting to consider the SEC’s earlier comment letter and oral comment. We anticipate the meeting will be held no later than August 10, 2012.

cc: Mr. Michael Mathews (via email)
Mr. David Garrity (via email)

Very truly yours,

NASON, YEAGER, GERSON,
WHITE & LIOCE, P.A.

/s/ Michael D. Harris
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